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Lucy Tsai

From: Chi Tsou
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 1:16 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: Claire Hoque
Subject: FW: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CJ6UPA3758WL,  Assessment NO.: AN10T0404, 

Notice#1, CCS project 10u13220, TCB comment

Hi Lucy, 
 
Please see the response. 
 
Thanks, 
Chi 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lucy Tsai  
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 5:16 AM 
To: Claire Hoque; Chi Tsou 
Cc: Lucy Tsai 
Subject: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CJ6UPA3758WL, Assessment NO.: AN10T0404, Notice#1 
 
Hi, Claire, 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: According to the user manual, Toshiba Libretto W100 may also equip with a WWAN 
module but there are no information mentioned about WWAN in this application. Which WWAN 
module will be used? Will WWAN co-locate with WLAN and BT simultaneously?  Please 
address. 
Answer: The user manual says 'Some computers may equipment with WWAN..' But in 
this host there is no WWAN equipped and that's why we didn't address the WAN 
issue in this application. 
 
Q#2: According to Antenna location exhibits and SAR test report, this WLAN module can 
locate with BT module.  Please indicate the FCC ID of BT module into SAR test report. 
Answer: Added Bluetooth’s FCC ID to SAR report. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Lucy 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing 
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 


